CITY of ALBUQUERQUE
TWENTY FOURTH COUNCIL

COUNCIL BILL NO. R-20-45 ENACTMENT NO.

SPONSORED BY: Lan Sena and Diane Gibson, by request
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RESOLUTION

APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE CORONAVIRUS COMMUNITY SUPPORT
AND RECOVERY PROGRAM

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham issued
Executive Order 2020-004, Order Declaring a State of Public Health Emergency
relating to the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, in subsequent weeks the New Mexico Department of Health
issued orders limiting public gatherings and requiring non-essential
businesses to close or limit business activity; and

WHEREAS, those experiencing homelessness, and those precariously
housed face additional challenges due to the COVID-19 emergency; and

WHEREAS, unanticipated loss of income and job-related health care may
cause thousands of Albuquerque residents to be at greater risk of becoming
homeless or precariously housed, suffering from decreasing availability of
support services, continuing bills, and unanticipated health costs; and

WHEREAS, through Resolution R-20-30, the City Council reallocated funds
from the City Clerk to be used for COVID-19 needs, including but not limited to
grants to non-profits providing food, shelter, and health services for low-
income and at-risk residents whose economic situation has been negatively
impacted by the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic.
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL, THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
ALBUQUERQUE:

Section 1. The Council approves the recommendations of award for the
Corona Community Support and Recovery Program as listed below.

Coronavirus Community Support and Recovery Program Title/Organization
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(This space intentionally left blank for a complete list of organizations to be

added as addendum or floor substitute on May 18, 2020.)
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Office of the Mayor
Mayor Timothy M. Keller
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM April 24, 2020
TO: Patrick L. Davis, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /)L

SUBJECT: Resolution Appropriating Funds for the Coronavirus Community Support and
Recovery Program

Approval is requested to appropriate funding for the Coronavirus Community Support and
Recovery Program in the amount of $1,000,000 to the Coronavirus Community Support and
Recovery Fund pursuant to R-20-30 and signed on April 22, 2020.

The process for soliciting and reviewing offers is following an expedited timeline. A Request for
Proposals (RFP) is being issued on April 26, 2020 (due May 8, 2020) to solicit offers to address
the unanticipated loss of income, the loss of job-related health care, the decreasing availability of
support services, continuing bills, and unanticipated health costs. The needs will be addressed
through contracts to provide food, shelter and health services for low-income and at-risk residents
whose economic situation has been negatively impacted by the 2020 COVID-19 epidemic.

The RFP process follows the emergency procurement provisions of the Family and Community
Services (FCS) Procurement Rule. The FCS Department will review past performance of offerors
who have had contracts with FCS over the previous three years and provide this information to the
Coronavirus Community Support and Recovery Fund Oversight Committee per R-20-30. The
Oversight Committee will make the final recommendation of contract awards with review and
approval by the City Council on May 18, 2020. The attached legislation will include the
recommended contract awards once determined by the Oversight Committee.

The attached Resolution is forwarded to City Council for approval.
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Title/Subject of Legislation: Resolution Appropriating Funds for the Coronavirus Community
Support and Recovery Program

Recommended: Approved as to Legal Form:
DocuSigned by:

5}!‘(9 §laafw | eshba A Agiar Ie 4/24/2020
Sarita Nair Date Esteban A. Aguilar, Jr. Date
Chief Administrative Officer City Attorney
Recommended:

DocuSigned by:
Cardl, Piure 4/24/2020
Carol M. Pierce Date

Director, Family and Community Services Department
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Cover Analysis

1. What is it?

Approving the recommendation of award in support of the Coronavirus Community
Support Recovery Program as a result of Resolution R-20-30.

2. What will this piece of legislation do?

The legislation authorizes the contracts recommended for award.

3. Why is this project needed?

To provide food shelter and health services for low income and at-risk residents whose
economic situation has been negatively impacted by the 2020 COVID-19 pandemic.

4. How much will it cost and what is the funding source?

$1,000,000.00. The funding source is from the reallocation of funds from the City Clerk and
unreserved funds from the Operating Reserve Fund as authorized through Resolution R-
20-30.

5. Is there a revenue source associated with this Plan? If so, what level of income is
projected?

No revenue.
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